

## Benjamin J. Hunt

540 E Maude Avenue, #41  
Sunnyvale, CA 94085  
408-966-4402

benjaminjhunt@gmail.com  
www.benjaminjhunt.com

---

---

### Summary

A recent graduate of Cogswell Polytechnical College with a BA in Digital Art and Animation, with a strong emphasis on 3D Modeling & Animation. Areas of particular interest and talent include graphic design, concept design, storyboarding and video editing. Proven experience in staff supervision, excellent customer service, strong interpersonal skills, and an aptitude for multitasking.

---

---

### Education

2005 - BA Digital Arts and Animation, Concentration in 3D Modeling  
Cogswell Polytechnical College, Sunnyvale, CA

### Employment

Style and Graphics INC.  
595 Taylor Way STE 1  
San Carlos, CA 94707

April 2007 – September 2007

Design and Marketing. Responsible for laying out shirt designs, and running contests. Keep a running inventory of all shirts in warehouse. Work with others on large projects and head special projects alone. Sales and spreadsheet work.

Allied Barton  
2540 N. First Street, Suite 101  
San Jose, CA 95131-1021

August 2006 – April 2007

Security Specialist. Responsible for monitoring front entrance, ensuring identification of employees and visitors/vendors log, training new hires in established protocols and procedures, serve as general security presence, primary interface in the event of medical emergencies or accidents, generate incident reports as necessary. California Guard Certified.

Starbucks  
201 South Mary Avenue  
Sunnyvale, CA 94086

October 2004 – October 2006

Barista. Prepared beverages, cleaned, stocked and maintained store. Organized/prepared large orders for charity events, served as learning coach for new employees, established personal rapport with regular clientele, received multiple awards for leadership and customer service.

Hollywood Video  
804 El Camino Real  
Sunnyvale, CA 94087

November 2002 - October 2004

Shift Leader. Closed and opened store, maintained registers and safe, prepared night deposit. Managed a crew of four, provided input into performance reviews. Awarded District Employee of the Month.

### Software Tools

Softimage, XSI.v5, Photoshop CS2, Adobe Acrobat, Illustrator, Word, Excell, PowerPoint, Outlook, Maya7, Dreamweaver, Flash, ImageReady, Adobe Premier Pro (Mac), After Effects, HTML

References available upon request